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Marline Medallie

From: Ian Scholtz          Transnet Freight Rail   KBY <Ian.Scholtz@transnet.net>
Sent: 21 October 2013 03:11 PM
To: Lierieka Visagie
Subject: RE: Environmental Basic Assessment - 275kV Eskom Powerline at Sishen Mine

Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Ian 
 
From: Lierieka Visagie [mailto:lvisagie@slrconsulting.com]  
Sent: 21 October 2013 14:00 
To: Ian Scholtz Transnet Freight Rail KBY 
Subject: RE: Environmental Basic Assessment - 275kV Eskom Powerline at Sishen Mine 
 
Dear Mr Scholtz 
 
Kindly find attached the layout indicating the proposed Eskom route and Transnet servitude. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need any further information. 
 
Kind Regards  
 
  
  
Lierieka Visagie 
Group Creditors Controller 
Synergistics - part of the SLR group 
  
Email:  lvisagie@slrconsulting.com 

Mobile: +27 78 270 9631 
Tel:  +27 11 326 4158 
Fax:  +27 11 326 4118 
  
Synergistics (SLR Consulting Africa) 
Block B, Hurlingham Office Park  
59 Woodlands Avenue 
Hurlingham Manor, Johannesburg,  
South Africa 

 
  

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer 

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally 
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete 
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the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, 
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.  

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does 
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for 
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are 
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free. 

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, 
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated. 

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both 
subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd. 
Registered Office: Unit 2 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2055, Gauteng, 
South Africa 

From: Ian Scholtz Transnet Freight Rail KBY [mailto:Ian.Scholtz@transnet.net]  
Sent: 10 October 2013 12:00 PM 
To: Lierieka Visagie; Delano Smith 
Subject: FW: RE: Environmental Basic Assessment - 275kV Eskom Powerline at Sishen Mine 
 
Hi Mrs. Visagie, 
 
Your Ref: SO474 
 
We have received a “ Notification of Environmental Basic Assessment” for the Relocation of a section of the 275kV 
Power Line at Sishen Mine from your office. 
 
Unfortunately your letter of notification does not provide any sort of plan for us to be able to identify the position of 
the power line relative to the Transnet Freight Rail servitude in this area. 
 
Could you please supply us with a plan of the indicating both the proposed Eskom route and the Transnet servitude. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Ian Scholtz 
 
 

  

Ian Scholtz 
Engineering Technician 
Infrastructure Maintenance 
Transnet Freight Rail 

 053 838 3275   ian.scholtz@transnet.net 
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Marline Medallie

From: Jenna Lavin <jlavin@sahra.org.za>
Sent: 29 October 2013 02:55 PM
To: Lierieka Visagie
Subject: Re: Submisstion of Draft BAR

Thank you kindly for this information. 
 
I note that I am unable to locate this proposed development on SAHRIS - the South African Heritage Resources 
Information System. Since April 2013, SAHRA has not accepted any email or hard copy requests for comment. 
Instead, we require applicants to register on SAHRIS, and provide SAHRA the relevant information for the application 
by creating a case on SAHRIS. SAHRIS allows you to upload all the necessary EIA documents and heritage studies 
directly to the created case. It also allows you to map the location of the proposed development using our simple 
mapping system and in so doing, to identifiy other developments happening in the vicinity of your development. 
 
If this case has already been created on SAHRIS, please can you indicate the case number? If the case has not been 
created on SAHRIS, please register as a user and create the case on SAHRIS. Please see the following links for 
assistance. 
 
http://www.sahra.org.za/content/getting-started-sahris-making-online-applications 
http://www.sahra.org.za/node/114397 
 
Once you have uploaded all the necessary information on SAHRIS, the proposed development will be assessed for 
impact to heritage resources and SAHRA will respond with a comment as is required in terms of Section 38(8) of the 
National Heritage Resources Act. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you need any assistance. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jenna Lavin 
 
Jenna Lavin 
 
Heritage Officer 
Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit 
South African Heritage Resources Agency 
 
111 Harrington Street 
PO Box 4637, 
Cape Town 
8000, 
South Africa 
 
E-mail: jlavin@sahra.org.za 
Phone : +27 (0)21 462 4502 
Fax : +27 (0)21 462 4509 
Web : www.sahra.org.za 
 

From: "Lierieka Visagie" <lvisagie@slrconsulting.com> 
To: jlavin@sahra.org.za 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October, 2013 3:04:18 PM 
Subject: Submisstion of Draft BAR  
 
Dear Jenna 
  
My name is Lierieka and I have taken over a project in the Northern Cape from a colleague. 
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The project is known as the Sishen Western Expansion Project and it involves the relocation of an Eskom power line 
at the Sishen Mine.  We are busy compiling the final Basic Assessment Report and it has come to my attention that 
SAHRA has not been notified regarding the Basic Assessment application. 
  
I would kindly like to know if I can supply you with an Electronic version of the Draft BAR or would you prefer a Hard 
Copy or CD couriered to your offices? 
  
Thank you for your help in this regard. 
  
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

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may 
also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action 
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete the email from 
your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, 
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.  

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As 
a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused 
and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment 
after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all 
emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free. 

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated. 

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) 
Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd. 
Registered Office: Unit 2 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 
2055, Gauteng, South Africa 
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This electronic communication and its content(s) are subject to a disclaimer which can be accessed on the following link: 
http://mail.sahra.org.za/disclaimer.html 
 


